point, and, moreover, possessing all the evidence of the illegal practice under the defendant's own sign manual, and for the truthfulness of which he must have been sworn in Court, the only duty now remaining to be performed is at once to put the law in force against him for practising without license. Fortunately these affairs have taken place under the very eyes of the Governor of the College of Physicians and Surgeons, and we think it his duty to see that the required proceedings be at once adopted.

We give insertion beneath, at the particular solicitation of one of the Governors of the College, to the proceedings had at the Triennial Meeting of the College, held nearly twelve months ago. The By-laws require their publication in a Medical Journal, and as there was none in existence at the time, only that portion which was deemed of public interest, viz. the election of the Board of Governors was made known in the daily press. We consider their publication now superfluous, but in compliance with the wishes of the gentlemen alluded to, we give place to the following abstract of the minutes.

TRIENNIAL MEETING OF THE COLLEGE OF PHYSICIANS AND SURGEONS OF LOWER CANADA HELD AT MELBOURNE, JULY 13TH 1859.

In conformity with a resolution passed at the last triennial meeting held at Three Rivers on the 9th of July 1856, the triennial meeting was held this day at Melbourne, C.E., where were present:—Drs. Morrin, Frémont, Von Iffland, Chamberlin, Fowler, Fraser, Sabourin, Weilbrenner, Hall, Scott, Russell, Sewell, Marsden, Wolfe, Wright, Howard, Munro, Glines, Boyer, Robillard, Brigham, Têtu, Johnston, Bibaud, Turcotte, Jones, Landry, Forrest, Smith and Peltier.

Dr. Frémont, the President of the College, took the chair.

Dr. Landry, one of the secretaries read the minutes of the last triennial meeting held in the Court House of Three Rivers, which on motion of Dr. Marsden, seconded by Dr. Scott, were approved.

Dr. Landry read a very minute and elaborate report of the proceedings of the College during the past three years, which was unanimously adopted.

On motion of Dr. Russell, seconded by Dr. Weilbrenner, it was resolved that the said report be printed in the English and French languages.

Dr. Landry proposed, seconded by Dr. Fraser, and carried, "That the President be authorized to take a legal opinion on the question, whether physicians whose names are embodied in the act which incorporates the College of Physicians and Surgeons of Lower Canada, are ipso facto now members of that College, and entitled to take part in its proceedings, without the payment of the annual fees accruing since the date of the passing of that act.

John Bannatyne Gibson, M.D., McGill College, was proposed as member of the College of Physicians and Surgeons of Lower Canada by Dr. Wright, seconded by Dr. Chamberlin.

Dr. Alexander W. A. Delisle, was proposed as member of the College of Physicians and Surgeons of Lower Canada by Dr. Bibaud, seconded by Dr. Peltier.

Both these gentlemen were balloted for and unanimously elected members of the College.